Oy
2
(€))

“)

S))

(6)

(M

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Roll Call

AGENDA
August 18, 2022
6:00 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: June 16, 2022

Approval of Minutes: July 21, 2022

BZA-22-10

BZA-22-13

BZA-22-14

Jenni Mote is requesting Variance for Location of Fence in the
Front Setback for the property located 1932 Highfield Drive. The
purpose of this request is to build an 8 wooden fence in the
Mayland Lane frontage. The property is owned by Jenni Mote and
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Alison Parden is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 1832 Old Creek Trail. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required
15°, to build a carport. The property is owned by the Alison Parden
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Bobby Adams is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 3417 Mountainside Road. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the rear setback to 10’ in lieu of the required
25, to build a kitchen space addition. The property is owned by
the Bobby Adams and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Time of Adjournment



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

June 16, 2022

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Stephen Greer
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta
Loring Jones II1
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of May 19, 2022 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of May 19, 2022 was
made by and 2" was by. Motion as carried on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes

Motion carried.

REAR & SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0522-15 Lisa Fox is requesting Rear and Side Setback Variances for the
property located 1332 Panorama Drive. The purpose of this request
is to reduce the rear setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 15° & to
reduce the side setback to 7’ in lieu of the required 15° to build a
storage shed. The property is owned by Lisa Fox and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mr. Wakefield described that this was a continuation from the previous month and
the applicant submitted new pictures to describe the hardship.

Lisa Fox, 1332 Panorama Drive, stated that the submittals describe the terrain and
the on-site utilities that create a hardship for the property. This is the only location for the
addition.

Mr. Rummage asked about the notation that a power line was removed. Mrs. Fox
stated that the pole he was referring to was related to a neighbor’s guide wire and that a
new pole was put in that feeds their house.

Mr. Gower and Mr. Greer states that these pictures are helpful in describing the
slope and utilities in the rear yard.

Chairman Rice asked how long ago was that pole remove. Mrs. Fox replied that it
was during the Pandemic. Then Mrs. Fox explained in more detail the power line
drawings that were submitted, and what was removed and what currently remains.

Mr. Gower stated that the hardship being established are the buried utilities on the
other portion of the lot, coupled with the slope and overhead powerlines on the opposite
side of the lot, made all but a small portion unusable.

Mr. Gower said it seems the proposed location for the addition would be under the
guide wire. Mrs. Fox stated that they had measured it and that they would be able to clear
it. She also acknowledged that once the setback is established, the addition will have to
abide by that setback.

Mr., Rummage asked what is in front of the playground? Mrs. Fox said it is
sewer/old septic infrastructure.

Chairman Rice asked how tall the existing playground set is (location of where
addition will go)? Mrs. Fox didn’t know exact height. Mr. Wakefield said based on the
adjacent 8’ tall fence, the playground set could be as tall as 12-16’.

Mr. Gower asked if Alabama Power required an access width for the utility
infrastructure? Mrs. Fox stated no.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to
5’ in lieu of the required 15’ & a 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in
lieu of the required 15°, for the property located at 1332 Panorama Drive, was made by
Mr. Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Mr. Parchman — no
Motion carried.

REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0622-16 Charles Healey is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 3788 Poe Drive. The purpose of this request is
to reduce the side setback to 17 in lieu of the required 25°, to
extend patio roof. The property is owned by the Charles Healey
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant proposes to extend the patio roof line and
that staff has no issues with the request.

Charles Healey, 3788 Poe Drive, stated that they wanted to extend the patio roof by
8.

Mr. Wakefield mentioned that the applicant drafted and recorded a signed setback
encroachment waiver.

Mr. Gower asked if he is just moving the drip line further from the house? Mr.
Healey stated yes and that the backyard itself is like a swimming pool when it rains
because of the slope and soil/rock on the lot. He also stated the neighborhood drainage is
inadequate and much of the water goes on to his property.

Mr. Greer asked if most the water comes from neighbor’s lots and what percentage
would he say? Mr. Healey stated yes, they had planned to install added drainage to catch
the water from the roof but the neighbor’s water is another story. He also said that most
of the water comes from Glass Drive.

Mr. Gower asked if there is a drainage feature in the rear alley. Mr. Healey stated
no, there is no drainage anywhere.

Chairman Rice asked what type of roof is being proposed. Mr. Healey said it
would be a gabled roof.

Mr. Rummage asked if this would fix his water issues? Mr. Healey said it won’t
completely fix it, but will make a difference than he is currently experiencing.

Chairman Rice established the hardship being the terrain and the subsequent water
runoff.



BZA Minutes

Page | 4
MOTION  Motion to APPROVE an 8’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to
17’ in lieu of the required 25°, for the property located at 3788 Poe Drive, was made by
Mr. Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes

Motion carried

SIDE & FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0521-17 Steve & Michelle Thackerson are requesting a Side & Front
Setback Variance for the property located at 3412 Sagewood
Trail. The purpose of this request is to reduce the side setback to
11’ in lieu of the required 17 & to reduce the front setback to 32’
in lieu of the required 60°, to build a living space addition. The
property is owned by the Steve & Michelle Thackerson and is
zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield described the cases and stated that this was previous variance, but
the original contractor never followed through with the addition.

Efrain Horta, 3401 Watertown Place, was present to represent the applicant. Mr.
Horta said the addition will stay with the current footprint of the existing patio. He also
stated the corner lot caused a hardship.

Mr. Rummage asked if this request follows the same dimension of the previous
variance request? Mr. Wakefield stated that it does.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.

Jacqueline Moore, 3419 Sagebrook Lane, (adjacent lot) had a couple question with
the addition being proposed close to the property.

Ms. Moore asked if any machinery or construction workers be able to encroach into
her property line? Mr. Wakefield stated that there are engineering guidelines against that.
Also Mr. Horta stated that they will install silt fence to ensure they do not cross into her

property.

Ms. Moore asked if she erects a fence on her lot, how far away from the property
line relative to the proposed addition will she have to be? Mr. Wakefield stated she can
have a fence up to her property line.

Valerie Duren, 3414 Sagewood Trail, stated that she is for the variance request.

Ms. Moore added to the record that she is not against the request, just had a couple
questions.



BZA Minutes
Page | 5

There being no one present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Motion to approve a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 11°
in lieu of the required 17° & 3’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 32’ in lieu
of the required 35°, for the property located at 3412 Sagewood Trail, was made by Mr.
Greer and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Greer — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes

Motion carried

At 6:53 PM, Mr. Rice made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:53 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

July 21, 2022

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Loring Jones, III
Thomas Parchman, Alt
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Stephen Greer
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes were not able to be generated this month because of staff illness. June
2022 minutes were postponed until August 18, 2022 hearing.

CONFIRMATION OF A REQUEST FOR A PARKING VARIANCE

BZA-22-6 — Brian Hatcher Is Requesting Confirmation Of A Request For A
Parking Variance For A New Office Building To Be Constructed At 9000
Liberty Parkway. The Request For A Variance From The PUD Required 298
Spaces To 200 Spaces Due To Extreme Sloping Of Property. The Request Was
Previously Approved By The Liberty Park ARC. The Property Is Owned By
Medical Properties Trust And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills, PUD PB (Planned Unit
Development, Planned Business)



BZA Minutes

Page | 2

Mr. Wakefield explained that this is a variance from the Liberty Park Planning

Critera and that this was already formally approved by the Liberty Park ARC and the

Board is called upon to concur the ARC approval. Also Mr. Wakefield stated that Christy

Savage, an adjacent neighbor, submitted written concerns which were added to the
agenda.

Josh Donnell ,880 Montclair Road Suite 600, was present for the case and stated the
Liberty Park parking requirements, with what is being requested. Also, Mr. Donnell
stated the extreme terrain prevented them from building the required parking. They
intend to disturb as little of the site as possible.

Chairman Rice asked if there are patients that will be coming into the building? Mr.
Donnell stated this is just an office building.

Mr. Rummage asked if a 4-story parking deck would be unfeasible? Mr. Donnell
stated that the intention is to be less of a nuisance to other neighbors.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.

Dionne Baker, 7450 Ashland Lane, asked about the notification verbiage of 400
spaces versus the 300 being stated in the meeting. Mr. Wakefield clarified that originally
the requirements were based on the Zoning Code requirements, but changed the required
number of spaces to reflect what is required per Liberty Park. Ms. Baker stated that
height is an issue and that she would have concerns if they were required to build a 4-
story parking deck versus the proposed 3-story deck.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to CONCUR a 98 space parking variance to reduce the number of
parking spaces to 200 in lieu of the required 298, for the property located at 9000 Liberty
Parkway, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a
roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-7 — Slate Sandlin Is Requesting A Rear Setback Variance For The
Property Located At 1814 Old Orchard Road. The Purpose Of The Request Is
For A 19’ Rear Setback In Lieu Of The Required 30’ In Order To Cover And
Screen A Currently Open Deck On The Back Of The Home. The Property Is
Owned By Slate Sandlin And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing to enclose an existing open
deck and the odd-shaped lot caused a hardship.

Slate Sandlin, 1814 Old Orchard Road, was present for the case and stated that they
just want to enclose the existing deck.

Mr. Gower asked if this would stay completely in that footprint. Mr. Sandlin stated
that it would.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 11’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to
19’ in lieu of the required 30°, for the property located at 1814 Old Orchard Road, was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried.

FRONT & REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-9 — Laura Daly A Front Setback Variance And A Rear Setback
Variance For The Property Located At 2500 Mountain Woods Drive. The
Purpose Of This Request Is For A Front Setback 30’ In Lieu Of The Required 50’
For The Addition Of A Front Porch And A Master Suite And A Rear Setback
Variance Of 15° From The Required 30’ For An Existing Part Of The House That
Was Constructed Prior To Annexation. The Property Is Owned By Laura Daly
And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.



BZA Minutes

Page | 4
Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing a living space addition and that
their hardship is a corner lot.

Laura Daly, 2500 Mountain Woods Drive, was present for the case and stated that
house is currently out of compliance in the front and the rear. She also stated that her
hardship was a corner lot.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION Motion to APPROVE a 20’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
30’ in lieu of the required 50° & 15’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 15’ in
lieu of the required 30°, for the property located at 2500 Mountain Woods Drive, was
made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Rummage. Motion was carried on a roll call vote
as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried.

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE

BZA-22-10 — Jenni Mote Is Requesting A Variance For Location Of A Fence
For The Location Of An 8’ Privacy Fence On The Property Located At 1932
Highfield Drive. The Purpose Of This Request Is That An 8’ Privacy Fence Was
Erected Past The Front Setback Line Of A Corner Lot. The Property Is Owned
By Jenni Mote And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3

This case was postponed to next month before hearing.

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE

BZA-22-11 — Peily Soong Is Requesting A Location Of A Fence/Gate For The
Property Located At 2123 Chestnut Road. The Purpose Of The Request Is To
Re-Erect A Gate That Was Taken Down During Home Renovations In Order To
Connect An Existing Iron Fence. The Property Is Owned By Peily Soong And Is
Zoned Vestavia Hills R-3



BZA Minutes

Page | 5

Mr. Wakefield described the fence request and stated that the existing fence

encroaches into unimproved ROW. The applicant has been made aware that the fence
will be relocated if improvements are made on the ROW.

Peily Soong, 2123 Chestnut Road, stated that their hardship is a corner lot.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION Motion to APPROVE a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback, for the property located at 2123 Chestnut Road, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd
was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Renta — yes

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-12 — Jeremy Berman And Andy Velazquez Of Velber Development, Llc
Are Requesting Side Setback Variance For The Property Located At 3985 Kyle
Lane. The Purpose Of This Request Is A Side Setback Of 9’ In Lieu Of The
Required 15’ To Allow The Roof To Be Raised And Bring The Side Into
Compliance Because Of Construction Prior To Annexation Into The City. The
Property Is Owned By Velber Development, Lic And Is Zoned Vestavia Hills A
(Agriculture)

Mr. Wakefield stated that this request is related to improvements to an area of the
home that is already out of compliance.

Jeremy Berman, 3985 Kyle Lane, was present for the case and stated that the roof is
very short in the rear section of the house. The ceiling is only 6’ tall, which is unlivable.
Also, that the corner lot causes a hardship.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one else
present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor
for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 6’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to
9’ in lieu of the required 15°, for the property located at 3985 Kyle Lane, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:



BZA Minutes

Page | 6
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Renta — yes
Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Parchman — yes Chairman Jones — yes
Motion carried.

At 6:34PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:34PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: August 18, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-10

REQUESTED ACTION: Variance for Location of Fence in the Front Setback

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1932 Highfield Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jenni Mote

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a variance for the location of a
fence in the front setback. The applicant contends the corner lot causes a hardship. The
fence is to be erected on the Mayland Lane frontage. The goal was to replace one side
of the fence to a pre-existing fence, because of its disrepair. The fence will be an 8’
wooden privacy fence. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: See attached.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-10

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Jenni Mote
jenni.mote@yahoo.com
1932 Highfield Dr.
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
2052810636

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the
Owner

Billing/Responsible Party
Name

Jenni Mote

Address
1932 Highfield Dr.

Email

jenni.mote@yahoo.com

Subject Property Information
Subject Property Address
1932 Highfield Dr.

Legal Description of Subject Property
Southridge addition plot 6

Date Created: Jun 20, 2022

Phone #
2052810636

City/State/Zip
35216

08/11/2022



REASONS FOR REQUEST

Variance for location of a fence.

4

Details
Corner lot R3, project 8ft wood privacy fence

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
R3

HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Corner lot hardship.

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Trying to replace one side to a pre existing fence (it is completely rotted and pets can push through
to get out). Fence is in backyard on the side of my property, facing mayland lane

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that [, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. |, also, understand that | am
asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code
only and not on any or all covenants that are on
the subject property. If the Representing
Agent is submitting this form, a notarized
authorization shall be submitted with this
application. Please see the file upload
section below.

Owner Signature

Jennifer Foreman Mote
06/14/2022



SCALE: 17=4
LOT 1

EASEMENT

15693 ) _

1
fC DN CORNE ——;
}— ——————— —— = l-
Ca— .. S ~
Lot s | - = 1|
e N . =
4l
o
n
Ay
W
S
g L &
:&5 L\ Ll T —_—
i \ s \
% <
2 o
| 2 > ||
| b s ||
|\e'"§ =
IS’F(;{ 13000° (P)

—M‘ 13004 tmy

Highfield Drive (50’ R.

STATE OF ALABAMA
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

LOT 6, ACCORDING TO THE SURVEY OF THE EIGHTH ADCITION 10
SOUTHRIDGE ADDITION TO VESTAVIA, AS RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 49
PAGE 50, IN THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE OF JEFFERSON
COUNTY . ALABAMA

SOURCE OF TITLE:  BAOKYI09 PAGE 650 (JEFFERSONTY.)

| oate: aucust 5 2022

requirements of the

State of Alaboma lo the best of my knowledge, irlorrnaﬁon
S WOy,
ond belief. \\\\\ A ;,,”’
N %
3 N 2,
Surveyor's Sonolure — *_ \\\\ . ,.--"'“'"‘"-._ ,”/
2 Sy W 7 %
Moboma License No__ 31576 70 - 5 Y" W w7 2
4 - =T TS TR
P CIR- CAPRCD IRON ROD  W—HORTH - : . =
e AS-BUILT PS-1/2°REBAR W/ CAP  5-SOUTH = mﬁgﬂﬁ—!—*—s
IPF-IRON PN FOUND w-wiST 3 -
CALC-CALCULATID - CAST 2 b i No. n576 i =
1932 Highfield Drive [P)-PLAT DIMENSION POC- OF COMMENCIMENT = \ g =
Vestowia, AL J5216 (M)-MEASURLD DMENSION POB-POINT OF RECINMING = " ¢- S
- ROW-RIGHT OF WAY .‘Pﬁlkl': ?!I'M ”, *’ s
AMOS F_REESE bt o R e el S
3556 GREAT CAK LANE & -GAS VALVE & -POINT NOT SC1 f;, os 9&' o
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35223 D-fioesTaL e L 'I,,m . “\\\\
PHONE: 205.276.5596 Bl Mmaan ZTonp— ZOVERNEAD PowER/TRL MW
P- POWERBOX LP-Light Pols




e S T 1 =s 21

SOUTHRIDGE ADDITION TO VESTAVIA HILLS
SITUATED IN THE NW. { OF THE SW. {

SEC.30,Tpl8S,R2W.
JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA
Scale: lin = 80ft. April, 1957 Walter Schoel -C.E.

SRAPHIC SCALE -
m
SthI"ADDiTIoN | 1o .“ 15
SOUTHRIRGE e I i
~et ADDITiGH | -
Biock | g I :
e, ACREAGE 8
TGRS | ¥
| e . 3
— % J
e Y
R 17 P
VESTAV) & N S
1 \
¥ 9 AL S
| 7BLOCKAl 3
=i wew I &
T T Ea— ] == j -
o :
[&%5 71h QHII' -“.s.;!';‘:“":-:_‘.»,\::ug' 4 tqu-
il 3 _.?_”,n//
i | rzsag__;_b_d;_@{ & o 127
—— = 3
B -—'_—1__-_'—,';' T Hl—-— H | LD . -"_'__—-—-— o i certificate and who iz known to me
l‘ ’-:?’ J‘E" .H‘%_‘ R aa‘— = _._D_,BIVE i a:lu.uul-dgviln-cfm -u; on this date
gl ; e & e e e, e TR R G & DL a ol
| 5 4 | = | b ._.JTAf-’.-A Hiigh- - [sane voluntorily on the day the same
| o E | i i bears date. Given under my hand and

Bindby i ]

seal, this the/t-»{day of ap 1957,

T SO ot
sl = .'::..'Z".' , 1
%
ndersisned, Lalter Sthoel, livil ingincer and Surveyor and Richard Lambard, Massey Lanbard, Ruth Mote snd Helen Sulliven

ae, the un
nrmra: do herety certify that this is a correct plat or map of a survey made by walter Schoel, Civil Engineer and Surveyor, of the
aforesair property s'owin; the streets, avenues, alleys or other public ways and siving the name and width of ssch atrest md the
zmter and dirensi 2! eack 13° and block and showing the land so platted to ‘he Govarnment survey of the I} of the S#l of Bection 30,

ns! iy Jange Z west, Jefferson County, .labama,
in Litness .hereol the said “.alter ichoel has set his name and seal and Richard Lanbard, Nassey Lambard, duth Mote and Hélen Sullivan
owners, have ca:sed these presents to be exscuted in their behalfl this theﬂ: = day of April, 1957,

3/Ln r.und iron pipe correctly mark all lot corners.

%&@_

EE N LAMTA
Jiimmenn XY

1, - A a iotery Public in and for said County and Stats, hereby certify that Richard LM:&;.F
Lasbard, : >, » en ¥an, "wners, and Walter Schoel, Civil Enginesr and Surveyor, whose names are wlignad 2o the 1
certificate and who are known to me, acknowledged befors me on this date that bedng informed of the contentsa of ldd;M-b’i 3

executed the same voluntarily on the day the seme date,

S
Gdven Under My Hand emd Bed), this the F@  dzy of April, 1957. L

.
» Manning and Zooning Cosmission
Vestavia i{1ls, Alabmma







. City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-10

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete
Assignee: Christopher Brady

Applicant

Jenni Mote
jenni.mote@yahoo.com
1932 Highfield Dr.
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
2052810636

Comments

Christopher Brady, Jul 13, 2022 at 12:20pm

08/11/2022

Became Active: 07/13/2022
Completed: 07/13/2022

Primary Location

1932 HIGHFIELD DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner:

Jenni Mote
1932 Highfield Dr. Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

1) Engineering staff will be reviewing to confirm no sight distance issues from adjoining roadways.
2) If Applicants intent is to make this a driveable gate, a driveway permit will need to be requested

and reviewed.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: August 18, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-13

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 5” in
Lieu of the Required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1832 Old Creek Trail

APPLICANT/OWNER: Alison Parden

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build
a carport. The applicant contends terrain and lot irregularity causes a hardship. The
terrain gets worse towards the rear of the lot. This is the side that has the driveway, and
the opposite side of the lot has less space with a significant amount of exposed bedrock.
The proposed location is the only area for covered parking. There is a sewer easement
on the side of the addition, but said addition will not encroach into the easement. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-13

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Alison Parden
aliparden@gmail.com
1832 Old Creek Trail
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
2053325554

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the
Owner

Billing/Responsible Party
Name

Alison Parden

Address
1832 Old Creek Trail

Email

aliparden@gmail.com

Subject Property Information
Subject Property Address
1832 Old Creek Trail

Legal Description of Subject Property
Southridge Addition, Block 1, lot 3

Date Created: Jul 19, 2022

Phone #
2053325554

City/State/Zip
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

08/11/2022



REASONS FOR REQUEST

Side Setback Variance Setback Required
4 15ft

Setback Requested
bft

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
Residential

HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Given the layout of my property, there is only one location to build a carport/covered parking. | can
not extend behind the house due to a pool. There is not enough room between the house and
property line to the east of the house. There is also a significant amount of exposed bedrock on
this side of the property making it difficult terrain. There is not enought room in the front due to
front set back rules. The house currently sits just a few feet behind the 50ft front set back. The
driveway lies on the west side of the house and is the only suitable space to build covered parking.
The side set back is 15ft. On the west side of the house, there is also a sewer easement that
extends 5 ft into my property. | have approximately 22ft from the side of my house to the property
line. So to avoid the easement, | would like to build the carport 17 ft wide to cover my existing
driveway.

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

The project entails relocating a retaining wall and moving a privacy fence to allow for the driveway
to be widened. These changes would allow for more space so that a carport can be built over the
existing driveway. An overhang will also be built to cover the existing basement doors, thereby
providing protection from the elements when accessing the carport. Even with the changes made
to open the space, there is not sufficient room to stay out of the 15ft side setback rules. As
previously discussed, there is no other location to build covered parking. | am requesting a variance
to allow the carport to be 5ft instead of 15ft.



OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. |, also, understand that | am
asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code
only and not on any or all covenants that are on
the subject property. If the Representing
Agent is submitting this form, a notarized
authorization shall be submitted with this
application. Please see the file upload
section below.

Owner Signature

Alison Parden
07/16/2022



— REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.

CORNER IN CREEK

Surveying — Land Planning

CORNER IN @

SET LINE IRON \ \ \
_—— 13.7° IN FROM
REAR CORNER SET LINE IRON \
! 14.7 IN FROM
2% X

REAR CORNER
22.1°

v3 Ol

—~—__INaN3S

FENCE

—_—

LoT 3

NOTE: EASEMENT WIDTH

CORRECTED TO BE 10 FEET
AS DRAWN ON MARCH 28, 2022
BY REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO.\

FENCE
FENCE

IN 0.1

? BLOCK 1
] =]
FENCE —t bl
IN 0.5' o ) ; N
‘ .| PATIO-
FENCE e ; P]]]]]] FENCE
IN 0.2'\\" \ 7 IN 0.8
o RESIDENCE
14.9°
50° BU\LD\NG LINE \
/ \ -
; N
RE .
SCALE:1” = 30’ i L=90.00’ S
= o R=701.37" ST
] A=0721'07" ‘%%@-,
IPFf-0 IPF
S

////?
- OLD CREEK TRAIL

it
. -_— W Z
— GUY WRE , \\\\\\\\\\‘ BA //////,,///
. —mm—wm RETAINING WALL 50" R.O.W. \\\\\\ U Deston, %,
N
§ X 3
—OE— OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL s 7 o,
IPFIRON PIN FOUND £ § No 2ses7 }
IPS  IRON PIN SET S __ $ PROFESSIONAL }
El K $
— B, 8
STATE OF ALABAMA ZNY o
Z ., o
_JEFFERSON __ COUNTY

N
"CLOSING SURVEY” /////////////////“,""m\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a true
and correct plat or map of Lot _ 3 Block 1__, of

S——

FIRST_ADD TO_SQUTHRIDGE ADD_TQ VESTAVIA HILLS as recorded in Map

Book ___42 | Page _90 _ in the Office of the Judge Of Probate in
____Jefterson County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing hove been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are mo wvisible encroachments on over or across said lands except as

shown. According to my surve% this the ___ 20 th _ day
of. January. 2021 )

NOTE: This survey 1is not transferable to any additional institutions or
subsequent owners.

Purchaser: Parden
Address: 1832 0Old Creek Trail

Reg. No. 25657
eg- o B132/61



sauolybis|eiuual/oid/woo zznoy mmm woo subisapybiajeiuus-mmm +4adpd o1 swvap nod Sunnd

P8JON sV J1VOS

d3NA00

40702 =} ‘3IVOS

NV1d 1O1d

28982y "ON_“Bay o4
777

40 SU0YNY

707 T
fivp — oz 2y) swy) Aaauns faw 0) Buapaoody  umoys

J— s )d20xa SPUD] PIDS SSOLID A0 AIA0 U0 SPUIUYIDOLIUI QIS OU AAD UYL

[4 AF13 8 NV1dd00T4 0 = bk ‘3OS uUMoys sv aun sasuuasd pPIvs U0 SpuaUda0Ldwr YL f21)2q PUD UOYDULLO UL
l H3AA INI"a B TaYa V] abpajmou ¢t fo 1829 2y} 0] DUDGD 0 am)s ay) wr Buafiaauns fo 2019w,
00 - NV 1d 4004 pormouy Jo ys2q ayp 0} o1y Jo 2mis ay) S J 1904

O Y} YT AOUDPLOIID U ~3::~:5v
1) \c spand )y DUWDGD] —Uosiier

3TNAIHOS ONIMVHEA

2)10QoLg fo 26pn

[ Y] \c 201f/0 32 ur 5 abog .\l ,«eoQ

dnjy W papaooar s S
F Jo yoorg 107 Jo 3:: 40 ::R 1924000 .::d
anuy » s1 swy) oY) s Aiq 242y op ‘wofiaaung paaapsibay v ‘sploufiay 14aqoy T

H=
o
o0
<

=¥

NS ONIS
AIN0I™ NS v
VINVEVIV d0 HLVLS

W

uappied Iy

QuwIeN JuaI)

IleJ %8210 PIO 2681

TIVdL MdZI)  d10

~A3ONVHONN ~
400¥ 3SNOH
NIVIN ONILSIX3

N1 NVOREIRY

‘ad
]

@ ONIATTIE

TGN
™~

il

T N
: /
\ g0 N—"
N
] = | .
/ *SOI4103dS ¥O4 SIN3WND0a i o
NOLLONYLSNOD JHL LINSNOD 3SV31d ATNO <
SISOMNG TYNOLLVINISTHATY O Iv SONIIANIY ) s NG
7 / N
o ON:
e N
b A00T14 > 6

7 & L1071

Ol

woo subisapybiajaiuusl-mmm
woo"B-Buimesp @aiuusf :3
25€Y'962 (S02) :FIS0N

960S€ [e ujooul
10a1)s sauol |y

SN0

"

O N aIN0s A

6 6 mireammm

SATONITY




sauofybisjaiuual/oid/wod zznoy mmm woosubisapybiajaiuus-mmm 4adpd 01 swvap nod Sunnd

P8JON sV J1VOS

‘AT13 8 NV1dd001d P

1437 - NOILVAZ 13

el T

Qvd OLLYd /%030 1004 ONILSIX3

0

3+
(]
¥ N
=¥

2 T A313 8 NY1dY¥OOT4
L T ¥3A0D = T
€ [ /
I71NA3IHOS ONIMVYHA
ILSIX3/3SNOH NIVIN OL ONIQIS 378V HOLVA
SMOANIM ¥OOT4 NIVIN 3HL 40 AHS ONV1 0L
400¥ ANV 3901 MMOTV T1IM HOLId SIHL LSNrav / A4IM3A a3714

e
8o
= L0nL = /L 3V0S
58 ® NOILVANNO4
=1 31¥0S OL LON :3WV0S
g Z, vi3a SNWN100 J0-) =.b/L TS
) HOMOJ LNOY ONILSIX3 OL dV3d - NOILVAT3
w e JTALS NNN10D HOLVI E
ONOD ISd 0052 .
K HHIHH
. HHIHHH
E. X
sz 3 o B
S mp: 1 : T |
g £ (T
o = S1708 'W.2/L - T IM SRR
g2 q = Z gy P¥801 NOSdNIS SR T T
) E 103
EH A
[ B o EW
N
° 1S0d 4dS ZH ¥ X ¥ s
~ GIONVHONN ~ 8
o SL108 W .8/S - M AN3W3SVE ONILSIX3
————————— b/l €€ NOSAIIS T s s o8
$3903® 00 || ,
sorou L o0 W9 @ PZL /M 3dS X
i ———— zoixz-z K L0 = b1 3¥0S
; B [T 1INOHYH4 - NOILVYAT T3
| e ! 1
=
e — z
o % L =
& € 1H0d¥YD Sl
m m Q350dOYd
29z H
] 3 % T
Sa®
) — JBUMOBLLIOH B9 ]
W@ m Q3HIS3q WLONE THON 31 -ONILOOS =
22 _o 504 MOTIV 0L ONDIOZA 10
T3 58 1S - TSNS LTY SNDIO30 IE 3l T
azg 32 Wv38 0L
232 5% SSNYLOLPE -8 /M
o 22 O0LH NOSdIIS
258 ¢ T
2= o
oo Qg
ey 33 0
& 39 -
333 5% s 5
AR
03d Aoowﬁv., w L—Bunsix3 uojen - 1SOd
ONILSIXZ, - «* 2
Joyddng sequin Ag QgL
L Wv38 WY1 HORILX3 10 ZLXZ T1dINL
- ainjongg BUISIXT YOIRI - ¥ALLIND

ISNOH NIVIN HOLVI OL STTONIHS MIN
G3IONVHONN FHNLONYLS ONILSIX3




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: August 18, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-14

REQUESTED ACTION: 15’ Rear Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 10’
in Lieu of the Required 25°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3417 Mountainside Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Bobby Adams

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to build
a kitchen space addition. The applicant contends odd-shaped lot causes a hardship. The
original right-of-way for Mountainside Dr was planned for a location that was
unbuildable. That forced the current roadway to split this lot. The house is set further
back in the rear because of the encroachment of this roadway. The house sits on two
lots. The applicant had resurvey approved the previous week and is in the process of
recording it. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: See attached.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-14

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Bobby Adams
bobbyadams03@gmail.com
3417 Mountainside Rd
Vestavia, AL 35243
2053651197

Applicant Information

| am filling this out as the
Owner

Billing/Responsible Party

Name
Bobby Adams

Address
3417 Mountainside Road

Email

bobbyadams03@gmail.com

Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
3417 Mountainside Road

Legal Description of Subject Property

Date Created: Jul 20, 2022

Phone #
2053651197

City/State/Zip
Vestavia Hills, AL 35243

LOT 15 & NW 1/2 OF LOT 14 BLK 2 SHADES CAHABA ESTS 3RD ADD *

08/11/2022



REASONS FOR REQUEST

Rear Setback Variance
v

Setback Requested
10

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
R-4

HARDSHIP

Setback Required
25

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Odd-Shaped Lot

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Kitchen space addition.

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. |, also, understand that | am
asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code
only and not on any or all covenants that are on
the subject property. If the Representing
Agent is submitting this form, a notarized
authorization shall be submitted with this
application. Please see the file upload
section below.

Owner Signature

John Robert Adams Il
07/20/2022



REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.

Surveying — Land Planning PROPOSED ADDITION ADDED TO

SURVEY BY REYNOLDS SURVEYING
ON MA}17. 2022.

__ IPF PF B
.
A0
A 20,5
A 23.2'
_ o . -7 =y 7
ltg 30.7'
/ 2}
N .
s oY
/ Q:
—_— ~
M A
QO Moy Cry,
P UNTA/N;L Lo
- . ’DE 0 AT]ON
T - Rive™Y or
IPF ASP/‘/A
S~ Lr
~
™~ 3s
= Weon,
3 % e
L=93.71' %\ ~ -
R=350.00’ p
(N
e — IPF "l
6?/.'06’ T~ ~.
f_m( wrﬂr R:a.z . \\\\\\\\\\HIHMIIIIII//
e m,
emme  RETAINING WALL P‘,,.... /14 //” %,
ICRETE 0% 20, Z
E g& & 75,96:,.:7 %

—0E~— OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL
IPF [RON PIN FOUND
IPS [RON PIN SET

STATE OF ALABAMA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

40’

SCALE: 1" =
"CLOSING SURVEY”

/

%,
7
LT

*15 AND THE NORTHWEST 1/2 OF LOT 14

W O
”/Ilmmmum\\\\\\“

I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered .S'u'm)eyo'r, do here by state that this is a true

and correct

lat or map

of Lot

»

Block

, of

THIRD ADDITION TO SHADES CAHABA ESTATES , as recorded in Map
Book ___ 41, Page _12 in the Office of the Judge Of Probate in
JEFFERSON

County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
nformation and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are mo wvisible encroachments on over or across said lands excepl as
shown. According to my sw'"veg this the STH day

of NOVEMBER

NOTE: This survey is not t'ra:nsfe'ra,ble to any additional institutions or
subsequent owmners.

Purchaser: ADAMS /WILLENS
Address: 3417 MOIINTAINSIDF NRIVF




YAOHddY SHL DA AVA 3LYD
_ SIHL ¥3L0v STAVONNOB INIWISY3 40 AVA 4O LHOIM 3HL NI JONVHO ANV -3Hnini

SO NSNS S S T TS TN s iy S Aavinvs Ao 10N 5200 St
3N ST HhL S SNISI 50 TN 50 SNGISAOU K03 (N 1358
- STINGNO0 Shs SYAl SaLYDN TohOtseY LIGNLIvAZs SIS TN
[ - STowazs LIEmNOINS 0 soLoI0
o 20 v S0 KL V3S O ONVH AN 0N v v S

I . . IO ALD STIH YAVISIA
AVHL AJINE0 AGRA3H 00 AUVIS ONY ALNGOD OI¥S %04 ONY Ni OMEnd ANYLON S¥ | ava IOy

———— soaws

UIINONI AL STIH YAVLSIA

N e NUXT NOSINNOD AN ava CaNONY IN0Z QUVZVH
MBNd AUVLON G004 TWID3dS V NI 03LYI00T LON SI_ONY X, 3NOZ NI G3LYJOT SI

[ R AL¥340Hd SIHL 'L202/+2/6 GO A1¥Q IALOIHI T825002L0L0 "ON TINVd

“e (W) oW v SONVUNSNI 00074 YWA4 3HL OL SNIGNOODY :3LON Q0074

NOISSIAVIOD ONINDZ ® SNINNYTA TTH YAVLSIA
Teog 40 AVTT T 3HL SHL V35 ONY ONVH AW 830NN NIAD ‘Elva QIO

03UIHL ALROHLAY TIN4 HLM TVNTIAIONI HONS SY ATRVLNTION

INYS IUn03x3 S300 “ILVOILAED NS 40 SINILNGD IHI 40 AMMOINI ATNG NI38 ONAVH a3Ldv LVHL 3LV SIHL NO 3N 340438
NHOT LVHL AJL¥30 AS343H 0T ‘ALVLS ONY ALNNDO VS ¥04 ONY N OMBNd ASVLON §V e g
ALNNDD NOSMZALIN

YHYEYTY 10 AUviS

w T T T ST NOISSINNGD AN
MG ANVLON

2z0p — 4D AVO T 3MLSHL T3S ONY GNYH AN B30NN NZAID ~

3NVS 3LN03X3 S300 “LYOLLYID OIVS 40 SINAINOD 3HL O TINMONI ATNO NIIE ONIAVH HALHY L¥HL “va SHL NO W
30438 dIOOY M oL WONH ST ol ONY Nolauns Sy AvoLilliso oNiooNoJ aHL ol TaNOIS SI SYN JSOHR STIONIY
L3808 IVHL A4L30 ABRE 00 LUVLS ONY AINNOD OI¥S H04 ONY NI OMBNd ANVION S¥ ~—— — — /

ORI ALRCHITY TV N WG K, SY ATRHINTION Zy 15 ~
&g,

ALNNDD_ NOSH3AL3N

YHYBVTY 40 VIS /

(43NN0) £696Z "ON ‘93 ¥ Sy,
I 'SMYaY L3808 NHOP SN L3380y i B
i 20
R <8
% .
2
07 T~ ¥Q """ 3L SHL AJWNS AN OL ONGHOOOY oo g
“43M138 ONY NOILYANOANI “I5TWONY AN 40_1SI IHL OL YAYEYIY 40 3LVIS 3HL NI SNUIAHNS 40 IDUOVH 4O STHYNVIS B g
ST NSRS SR S ML Va0 W D TS S0k D v aine G S S R0 S0
BN A8 TI3H 30VOLUON ¥ LaI0X3 ‘IOVOLION AN OL LOFENS LON SI 3WVS 3oy

GNY 3NHL ¥ SI YW H0 1vTd SHL 1VHL 'SYINMO QIVS 30 3ONYLSNI 3HL 1V YA 3430 d¥N %0 1¥1d SIHL ONY AZNHNS VS
L¥HL ONV 4OAINHNS QIS AB 30N AJAUNS ¥ OL INVASHNd 30V SYA dYW MO 1v1d SIHL LYHL AILM3D ABIHIH “4INNO SV 91—
Il 'SWYOY 143808 NHOP ONY WAVENTY 40 LVLS JHL NI HOAZANNS ONY1 O3N3USID34 ¥ 'SCTONAZ 1380 'OINOISHIONN 3HL

ALNNDD_ NOSH3AL3N
YHYEVTY 40 VIS

V=91 10T =

NG AVITIH

IS OL LON
AN ALINDIA

T ATI9a

IARQ SRV ATTIVA

3AHA VEVHYO HL¥ON

Va rL 101
d0 w\w&\fw pl 10
40 z/13—

006£-£28-50 .
£6L1-Gac—50T 91258 VAVEYTY ‘WYHONINYIG g %08
24258 VAVEYTY 'STIH VIAVLSIA 801 3LINS
3IANG IASNIVINNOW £L7E AVMHOIH ANINOLNON 2/G1
Il 'SWYQY 1Y380H NHOP d3NMO "ONI “00 ONLLIANNS SATONAZY o
M op = ww T g
( azas w1 ) .
;
! | o1

TTVIS DIHAVID 7 7

VWVYEvIvY
ALNNOOD NOSY3443r ‘STTIH VIAVLSIA 'LSIM T JONVY
'HLNOS 81 dIHSNMOL ‘€2 NOILO3S +/L MN NI d3LV¥007

IV 'Aunoy uosieyer 7L ebod ‘I sfoog dojy Ul pepiodsy sy
SHLVLSH VAVHV) SHAVHS 0.1
NOILIAAV ddIHL A0 ¢ MIOTH
‘Y1 LOT A0 2/1 MN ANV GJ
SLOT AO AHAHNSHAL S NVAV

—h- ~zi-




City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-14

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete
Assignee: Christopher Brady

Applicant

Bobby Adams
bobbyadams03@gmail.com
3417 Mountainside Rd
Vestavia, AL 35243
2053651197

Comments

Christopher Brady, Jul 26, 2022 at 5:13pm

Became Active: 07/20/2022
Completed: 07/26/2022

Primary Location

3417 MOUNTAINSIDE RD
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

08/11/2022

1) Permit request for the home addition will be subject to engineering review to meet stormwater

requirements.



	Agenda
	June 2022 Minutes
	July 2022 Minutes
	BZA-22-10
	BZA-22-13
	BZA-22-14



